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TO: All Employees

FROM: Jimmy Pennewell, Supervisor of Facilities Management
DATE: August 29, 2022

RE: Asbestos-Containing Building Materials

All school districts are required to have a detailed inspection of each building to determine the existence,
location and condition of asbestos containing materials. As per Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
guidelines, every Local Education Agency (LEA) must notify all workers, building occupants and legal
guardians of all inspections, re-inspections, and activities being conducted to control asbestos exposure,
including periodic surveillance and asbestos removal, that are planned or in progress.

In accordance with the EPA regulations pertaining to the management of asbestos in schools, the Caesar
Rodney School District has had the required inspections. The last three year re-inspection was completed
on July 20, 2022 by Harvard Environmental, Inc. and six month surveillance inspections are scheduled for
every January and July of each school year. All records are filed and maintained in the Caesar Rodney
School District’s Asbestos Hazardous Emergency Response Act (AHERA) management plan. This plan is
available for all to review and is located in the district office and in the main office of each school building.

The next AHERA three-year re-inspection is scheduled to be performed in July 2025. Any asbestos
abatement work within the facilities will be performed in a compliant manner by professionally licensed
asbestos contractors and consultants. If you have any questions regarding these subjects, please contact the
Supervisor of Facilities Management at 302-697-4048.

WHERE EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE IS A TRADITION

The Caesar Rodney School District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate in employment or educational programs, services
or activities based on race, color, religion, national origin, gender, age, veteran or marital status, disability, sexual orientation, gender identification
or genetic information in accordance with State and Federal laws. Inquiries about compliance should be made to the Title 1X, District 504 and
ADA Compliance Officers: Paul L. Dunbar Administrative Building, 7 Front Street, Wyoming DE, 19934. Phone (302) 698-4800



